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Oil Conservation Commission

321 Carper Building

Artesia, New Mexico

October 3, 1956

Mre Co Co Curry, Jr.
915 North Alameda Street
Carlsbad, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Curry:

I notice there has been quite a lot of correspondence on your
Binkley and Curry Well Nos 1 Murray in Lot 14 of Section 1-218-27E,
Eddy County. However, there isn't anything in the file stating the
present status of the well at the present time., FPlease let us know
abotit this well as soon as possible.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Me Lo Armstrong
Supervisor, District No., 2
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